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. ' UNITED $TATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
s i REGION 4
N SAM NUNN
N ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTLR

61 FUHRSYTH STREET
ATLANTA GEORGIA 0303 susi

CERTIFIED MAIL JUN 02 2011

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Rebecea Fink
Counsel

Nustar Energy L.P.

PO Box 781600

San Antonio, Texas 78248

SUBJECT:  Nustar Energy L.P.
Consent Agreement and Final Order
Docket No, CERCLA-34-201 1-2046{b}

Dear Ms. Fink:

Enclosed please find an executed copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFQ) that resolves
the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) matter
(Docket Number CERULA-04-201 1.2046(b}} involving Nustar Energy L..P. The CAFO was filed with
the Regional Hearing Clerk, as required by 40 C.F.R, Part 22 and bucame effective on the date of the
filing.

Algo enclosced. please find 4 copy of the “Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission Registrants’
Duty o Disclese Envivonmental Legal Proceedings.”” This decument puts you on notice of your
potential duty to discluse to the Security and Exchange Comamission (SEC) any environmental
enforcement gctions taken by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA}L I you have any questions
with regards to the SECs environmenial disclosure requirements, you may refer to the contact phone
aumber at the bottom of the SEC Notice.

it you have any questions, please call Mr. Robert Bookman at (404) 362.916%.
Sincerely,
/ zzﬂ) W
L

Caron H. Falconer, Chiel’
EPURA Enltrcement Section

Enclosures

intesngt Address (URLY = mitpdiwww.ana.gov
Recyclediftecyiabie « Pritad with Yegetare O Baged lnks on Reovtiad Paper (Mynsan 30% Posteonsumen



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 4
IN THE MATTER OF 3 ~
) o -
Nustar Terminals Operations ) RS
) P
Respondent. % g’“ £
Lo
CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER
. Nature of the Action
L.

This is a civil penalty procceding pursuant to Section 109 of the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), as amended, 42 U.S.C.

§ 9609 and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment
of Civil Penalties, and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits {Consolidaled
Rules), codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 22, Complainant is the Director of the Alr, Pesticides and

Toxics Management Division, Region 4, United States Eavironmental Protection Agency (EPA).
Respondent is Nustar Terminals Operations Partnership, L.P.

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement

pursuant fo 40 C F.R. § 22.18(b) and desire to resolve this matier and settle the allegations
described herein withowt a formal hearing, Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and in

accordance with 40 CF.R. § 22.13{b} and 22.18(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order
(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter.

iI. Preliminary Statements

b

e

The authority 1o take action under Scetion 109 of CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9609 is
vested in the Administrator of EPA. The Adminisirator of EPA has delegated this authority
under CERCLA 1o the Regional Administrators by EPA Delegation 14-31 dated May 11, 1994,
The Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated to the Drirector, Alr, Pesticides and
Toxics Management Division, the authority under CERCLA by EPA Region 4 Delegation 14-31
dated March 8, 1999, and updated August 6, 2004. Pursuant to these delegations, the Director of

the Atr, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division has the authority 1o commence an
enfurcement action as the Complainant in this matter.

4, Respondent, Nustar Terminals Operations Partnership, 1P, docs business in the
State of Georgia.



5. Respondent is a "person” as defined in Section 101421) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C.
£ 9601(21).

6. Respondent has & "facility” as that term is defined by Section 101(9) of CERCLA,
42 U.S.C. § 9601(9).

7. Respondent”s facility is located at 2 Wahlstrom Road, Savannsh, Georgia.

8, Respondent is an "owner or operator” of the Lacility as that term is defined by
Section 101 (20MA) of CERCLA, 42 UB.C. § 9601(20) A}

fii. EPA’s Allegation of Violation

9. Section 102(a) of CERCLA, 42 UL8.L. § 9602(a), required the Administrator of
FPA to publish a list of substances designated as hazardous substances which, when releasced
into the environment, may present substandal danger to public heaith or wellare or the
environment and to promulgate regulations ¢stablishing the guantity of any hazardous substance
the release of which was required 16 be reported under Section 103(a} of CERCLA, 42 U.5.C.
§ 96(3{a). FPA has published and amended such a list, including the corresponding reportable
guantities (R(Q) for those substances, This Hst which is codified at 40 C.F R. Part 302, was
initially published on April 4, 1983 {50 Fed. Reg. 13474) and is pertodically amended.

10, Section 103(z) of CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9603(a}, and the regulations found af
40 CF.R. § 302.6, require a person in charge of a facility or vessel to tmmediately notify the
Nationa!l Response Center (NRC), as soon as he or she has knowledge of g release of a hazardous
substance from such facility or vessel in an amount equal {o, or greater than the reportable
guantity (RQ).

11,  Respondent wasin charge of the facility during the rclevant peried deseribed
bolow.

12, Potassitm hydroxide is a "hazardous substance” as that term is defined by
Section 101{14) of CERCLA. 42 U.8.C. § 9601{14), with an RQ of 1,000 pounds, as specified in
O CFER, §3024.

13, On August 17, 2010, Respondent had a release of potassium hydroxide above (he
RQ at the facility.

14, EPA alleges that Respondent violated the notification requirements of Section
103¢a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9803(a), by failing to immediately notify the NRC as soon as
Respondent had knowledge of the relesse of Potassium hydroxide in an amount equal to or
greater than ils RQ at Respondent’s fucility and is therefore subiect to the assessmaent of penalties
under Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 U1.8.C. § %609,

13, Pursuant o Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9609, and 4¢ CFR. Part 19,

EP'A may assess a penalty not to exceed $37,500 for cach violation of Section 103{a) of
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a), that occwrred after January 12, 2000. Each day a violation of
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Section 103 continues constitutes a separate violatior. Civil penalties under Scction 109 of
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609, may be assessed by an Administrative Order.

IV. Consont Apreement

16, For the purposes of this CAFQ, Rospondent admits the jurisdictional allegations
set out sbove bul neither admits nor denies the factual aflegations set out above.

17.  Respondeni waives any right to contest the allegations and its right to appeal the
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agrevment.

18, Respondent consents to tho assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as
set forth in this CAFO.

19, Respondent certifies that as of the date of its exceution ol this CAF(G, ttisin
compliance with all relevant requirements of CERCLA.

20.  Compliance with the CAFO shall resolve the allegations of vielations contained
herein. This CAFO shall nut otherwise affect any Hability of Respondent to the United States
other thun as expressed herein, Nefther EPA nor Complainant waives any right 1o bring an
enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state statute, reguiation or
pormit, to initiate an sction for imminent and substantial endangerment, or to pursue criminal
enforcement.

2. Complainant wrsd Respondent agree to settle this maticr by their execution of this
CAFO. The purties agree that the settloment of this matter is in the public interest and that this
CAFG is consistent with the applicable requirements of CERCLA,

V. Final Ordor

22, Respondent shall pay a ¢ivil penalty of FIVE THIOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED
($5,800) DOLLARS for the CERCLA violation which shall be paid within thirty {30) days of the
elfective date of this CAFO.

23, Respondent shall pay the CERCLA civil penally by forwarding a cashier’s or
certitied chock, payable to "EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund” to one of the following
addresses:

BY MATL BY OVERNIGHT

U8, Environmental Protection Agency U.S. Bank

Superfund Payments 1063 Convenlion Plaza
Cincimnati Finance Center Mail Station ST.-MO-C2GL
P.O. Box 979076 5t. Louis, Missouri 631014

St. Louis, Missouri 631979000

The check shall referecncs on s face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO,



24.  Atthe time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check, and a
written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following
persons at the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Clerk
.5, EPA, Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Atlanta, (34 30303

Andrew Porter

IIS. EPA, Region 4

Afr, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division
61 Forsyth Street, S.W.

Atlanta, GA 30303

Saundi Wilson

Office of Environmental Accountability
.8 EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyih Street, 8.W,

Atlangs, GA 30303

235, For the purposes of state and federul income taxes, Respondent shall not he
entitled, and agrees not to attempt, 1o claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant o this CAF(. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shalt
constitute a violation of this CAFQ

26. Pursuantto 31 UB.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled {0 assess interest and penaltics on
debis owed to the Umited States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a
delinquent claim. Interest will thercfore begin 10 accerue on the ¢ivil penalty from the effective
date of this CAFQ if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Intcrest will be assessed at the
rate esiablished by the Secretary of Treasury pursuant to0 31 US.C. § 3717, A charge will be
assessed to cover the costs of debt collection, including processing and handling costs and
attorney fees. In addition, a penalty charge will be assessed on any portion of the debt that
remaing delinguent more than ninety (90) days after payment is due.

27.  Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this
mater.

28.  This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors, and assigns,

29.  The fellowing individua! is authorized to receive service for EPA inthis
procesding:

Caron B, Falconer
LS. EPA, Region 4
Air Pesticides & Toxics Management Division



61 Forsvth Street, S.W,
Atlanta, GA 30303
{404} 5628431

30.  Each undersigned represeniative of the parties to this CAFO eertifies that he or
she is fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that

party o it
V1. Effective Dalc

31. The efTective date of this CAFO shall be the dale on which the CAFO is filed with
the Regional Hearing Clerk.

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

Nustar Terminals Operations Partnership, L.P.

-Bwa/?-" 34 e —{Signature) Date: ﬂ 2o/ ¢4
Name: __ Bradley C. Barron (Lyped or Printed)
Title:  Senior Vice President, {Typed ot Printed)

General Counsel
U.S. Unvironmental Protection Agency

By: 3@/@ 5’ - y l Date: ?f ;_‘ﬁlgé
#Eeverly H, Banister, Ditbetor
Air, Pesticides & Toxics
Management Division
Region 4

&
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this [ duy of !)ﬁ A 201

Shsan B. Schub
Regional Judicial Officer




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 hereby certify that 1 have this day served a true and correct copy of the forcpoing

Consent Agreement aud ¥inal Order, [n the Matter of Nustar Terminals Oocerations Parinership,

L.P.. Docket Nomber; FPCRA 04-2011-2046{b}., on the parties fisted below in the manner

mdicated:

Caron B. Falconer
U.S. EFA, Region 4
61 Forsyth Sirset
Atlanta, GA 30343

Lucia Mendez
LLS. EPA Resion 4

Uffice of Covironmental Accountability

61 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, GA 30303

Ms. Rebecea Pink

Counsel

Nustar Energy L1

P.O. Box 781608

2330 North Loop 1604 West
San Antonjo, Texas 78248

)

{Via EPA’g inlernal mail}

(Via FPA’s internal mail)

{Certified Mail - Returne Receipt Requested)

i 2

Pdtnma A Bul tock, Ruegional Hearing Clerk

Unttcd States Environmental
Protection Agency, Reglon 4
Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Atlaata, GA 30303

(404} 362.9511



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM
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(Naoow of pervon 2mbor Compeny/Municipality waking the payitwnt)

The Total Doflar Aot of the Receivalies $___o (L7

“Tha Case Docket Namber: CERC LR (N %Q_if 8(3*1{&9{}}

Fhe Stie Specifie Seperfand Actosnt Number:

The Presiguated Regional/Hendaguuriers Progea Office:

Ihe IFMS Aceounsis Receivable Contral Nomber it Tute

if yous tave any questions, plesse calls . of the Flsancix] Masagement Section aty
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3 Desiznated frogram Offics
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